

Coalmont Community Association

Meeting held 7pm April 17,2013 – Moss Residence

Chaired by Ole Juul
16 people in attendance.

Minutes not read from last meeting.
Treasurer's report not given.

SOHC community consultation report given by Ole Juul.

Report on KVR signs given by Chris Goodfellow. Signs are ready and the Emporium has given a reduced cost of \$600.00 plus tax. . Posts to be purchased from Ernie Rice.

Sign at Blakeburn. Discussed at length. Motion by John Moss for a sign to be placed at Blakeburn turn off. Seconded by Ernie Rice. Motion carried unanimously.

Community project and funding. With the availability of monies from the Forestry Fund And the closure of the hotel the need for a community meeting place was discussed. Land availability options were discussed. Ole will contact RDOS planner. Motion to determine property wanted and set up committee was tabled by John Moss and seconded by Jody Woodward. Carried unanimously.

Committee members for Community project as follows; John Moss, Chris and Penny Goodfellow, Jody Woodward, Ann Jones, Ole Juul and Ernie Rice.

Hospital update given by Brad Hope. A signing bonus ahs been established to attract doctors here. One doctor is coming mid August and another is very interested. IHA is also looking at capital upgrades for the Princeton Hospital as well as new equipment. Community organizations met to discuss use of forestry monies available to Area H for community projects. This meeting was attended by Ole Juul and Ernie Rice. All are excited about getting funding for some much needed community projects.

Motion to reimburse John and Cindy Moss for hosting the CCA meeting in the amount of \$25.00 tabled by Chris Goodfellow. Seconded - Sam. Carried unanimously.

Motion to adjourn -Ann Jones. Seconded- Chris Goodfellow.

Meeting adjourned.